CITY OF STAYTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Stayton City Council

FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development
Director

DATE: September 4, 2025
SUBJECT: Report on Activities for July 2025

Held an Open House, a Public Advisory Committee (PAC), and Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) meeting for the Stayton Safety Action Plan.

Held July 2025 Planning Commission Meeting regarding a proposed 22-lot Master Planned
Development at 1601 Oriole Street.

Attended Revitalize Downtown Stayton (RDS) board meeting

Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce Meeting for T-Mobile and the Santiam
Teen Center.

Held a pre-application for Annexation and a Site Plan Review at Clutch Industries Park Lane for
3 parcels totaling approximately 21 acres.

Attended APA Webinar — Al Meets City Planning.

Attended July 2025 Public Arts Commission Meeting

Completed Quarterly Reports for Safe Streets for All FWHA grant.
Meet virtually with HUD for administration of Hope 6 grant program.

Attended a virtual meeting with Santiam Industrial Center owners.



